
 

 Phone   131 555  
Phone   +61 2 9995 5555   
(from outside NSW) 

Fax 
TTY 
ABN 

+61 2 9995 5999 
133 677 
43 692 285 758 

PO Box 668  
Parramatta 
NSW 2124 Australia 

L13, 10 Valentine Ave  
Parramatta NSW  
2150 Australia 

 
info@epa.nsw.gov.au 
www.epa.nsw.gov.au 

 

 
DOC20/262942-2 
SSD 10383 

Jason Maslen  
NSW Department of Planning & Environment 
GPO Box 39 
SYDNEY  NSW  2001 

 
 
 

jason.maslen@planning.nsw.gov.au 
 

 

06 April 2020 

Dear Jason, 

Request for Advice on EIS – SSD 10383 - Westmead Catholic Community Education 
Campus – 2 Darcy Street Parramatta - City of Parramatta 

 
I refer to the request for advice on the Environment Impact Statement (EIS) for the Westmead 
Catholic Community Education Campus development (SSD 10383), received by the Environment 
Protection Authority on 31 March 2020. 
 
As previously advised by the EPA on 11 November 2019, the proposal does not constitute a Scheduled 
Activity under Schedule 1 of the Protection of the Environment Operations Act 1997 (POEO Act) and 
does not require an Environment Protection Licence, nor is the proposed activity being carried out by, 
or on behalf of, a public authority, therefore the EPA is not the appropriate regulatory authority.  

Accordingly, the EPA has no comments regarding the proposal and has no further interest in this 
proposal. 

Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
JAMES BOYLE 
A/Unit Head – Regulatory Operations West 
Environment Protection Authority 
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